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February 18, 2016

TO: Representative Amy Loudenbeck
Room 306 East, State Capitol

FROM: Dave Loppnow, Assistant Director

SUBJECT: Comparative Revenue per Pupil for Selected School Districts

At your request, | am providing information relating to the comparative revenue per pupil
statewide as well as for selected school districts.

The following table uses audited annual report data compiled by the Department of Public
Instruction to show revenue per pupil for 2013-14. The sources of revenue are property taxes,
federal aid, state aid, and local non-property tax revenue. This information is presented for the state
as well as for the Beloit, Beloit Turner, and Janesville School Districts.

2013-14 Revenue Per Pupil
Using Audited Annual Report Data from DPI

Beloit
Revenue Source Statewide Beloit Turner Janesville
Property Taxes $5,479 $1,879 $3,716 $3,515
Federal Aid 985 1,479 751 1,026
State Aid 5,756 9,309 7,332 7,119
Local Non-Property Tax 497 213 421 316
Total $12,717 $12,880 $12,220 $11,976

T hope that this information is helpful. Please contact me if you have any questions,

DL/sas




